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November 16, 2016 

Allison Laff 
Deputy Director – Planning and Development 
TED Business Group 
City of Naperville 
400 S. Eagle Street 
Naperville, IL   60540 

Re: Extension of Temporary Use Permit for MRI Trailer 

Allison, 

Edward Hospital is requesting that the expiration of our Temporary Use Permit for an MRI Trailer be extended to 
the end of December 2018 to allow for our Imaging Department to maintain the current volume of patients.  
The MRI trailer’s current location, size and utility configuration would not change from that approved in the 
original permit application. 

The use of the MRI trailer has provided vital capacity for MRI scanning that would not have otherwise been 
available during the renovations of our Imaging Department that started at the beginning of 2015.  The 
temporary use trailer permit is currently set to expire at the end of Calendar year 2017.   

Since completion of the 3T MRI renovation project in July of 2017, the Hospital is proceeding with plans to 
replace both of the aging 1.5T MRI units in the MRI area of the hospital with new 1.5T units.  These units are to 
be replaced one at a time with each project expected to take approximately 4 months, with a 1 ½ month 
transition between the projects.  We expect that the second 1.5T project should be completed by late 
September 2018 and that we would be ready to have the MRI trailer removed by late October 2018.  If 
permissible, to cover any additional delays in the construction schedule that may occur, we would like to have 
the permit expire at the end December 2018.   

During the replacement of these scanners, the department needs to have the flexibility to do all types of MRI 
scanning, some of which cannot be done on a 3T MRI.  Consequently, the Hospital would like to maintain access 
to two 1.5T MRI Scanners during the time that the interior units are being replaced, in case one of the units is 
down for repair or maintenance and unavailable.  To accomplish this, it will be necessary that the 1.5T MRI 
trailer is available for use during the duration of the 1.5T MRI replacement projects. 

Please contact me with any questions or issues regarding the above request, or if any anything additional is 
necessary from the Hospital to extend the expiration date of the current permit.  

Regards, 

Martin R. Leibrock 
Construction Project Manager 
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